

5233 King Avenue, Suite 400 Baltimore, MD 21237 P 800-905-1722 F 410-933-3077 MedStarFamilyChoice.com

MedStar Family Choice Maryland HealthChoice

Please Review: Urgent Recall of Infant Formula

March 3, 2022 – MedStar Family Choice and the Maryland Department of Health wanted to ensure you saw this important notification regarding Abbott's national recall for certain Similac, Alimentum and EleCare powdered infant formulas.

Here are 2 links that document which formulas are affected and why the formula is being recalled.

https://www.cnn.com/2022/02/28/health/similac-powered-formula-recall/index.html

https://www.fda.gov/news-events/press-announcements/fda-warns-consumers-not-usecertain-powdered-infant-formula-produced-abbott-nutritions-facility

If you have any members in your care that may be impacted by this urgent recall, please ensure you share this critical news with them and advise them to discontinue use of the affected products immediately.

It's how we treat people.